From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 9/8/2011 5:44:00 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Paul Clanon called. Big power outage in Southern California. Doesn't think
involves PG&E. pls call his cell, you have his number.

Thx.

On Sep 8, 2011, at 5:36 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

From: Wan, Fong

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 05:27 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Williams, Geisha; Lemler, Gregg; Kuga, Roy M; Conway, John
Subject: RE: Paul Clanon called. Big power outage in Southern California. Doesn't
think involves PG&E. pis call his cell, you have his number.

Not totally all clear what's going on. It appears SCE's 500KV lines down, leading to
San Onofre tripping and no imports from PV. A drop of about 4000 MW. San Diego
has been island off.

The weather is cooling off. We are not completely out of the wood. The southern CA
units need to be brought back on in an orderly fashion to avoid further tripping of other
units (including ours).

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 5:15 PM

To: Williams, Geisha; Lemler, Gregg; Wan, Fong; Kuga, Roy M

Subject: Fw: Paul Clanon called. Big power outage in Southern California. Doesn't
think involves PG&E. pls call his cell, you have his number.

Do we have any information ?

From|Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 05:11 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Paul Clanon called. Big power outage in Southern California. Doesn't think
involves PG&E. pls call his cell, you have his number.

Tried calling your cell but you didn't answer. | explained you're in BART station.
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